
 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, October 22, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     

 

II. Minutes Approval 
1. Thursday, October 10, 2019 
2. Thursday, October 10, 2019 
3. Tuesday, October 15, 2019 
 

III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 
 

IV. Action Items 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-436 In the Matter of Remitting Unclaimed Funds to the State Treasurer of 
Missouri 
 

b. Commission Order 2019-437 In the Matter of Approving the Execution of a Sale Listing Agreement 
with Avison Young 
 

c. Commission Order 2019-438 In the Matter of the County of Franklin Accepting a Benefit Proposal 
Submitted by Proactive Health Management Plan (PHMP) 

 
d. Commission Order 2019-439 In the Matter of Approving a Limited License Agreement with 

Crawford County 911 Emergency Services for the Use of GIS Data Developed by Franklin County 
 

e. Commission Order 2019-440 In the Matter of Approving the Abatement of Real Property Taxes on 
Certain Franklin County Owned Real Property 

 
f. Commission Order 2019-441 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all Items Listed 

Thereon 
 

 
 
 
 
 

County Commission AGENDA Page 1 October 22, 2019 
 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 
V. Discussion Items and Reports 

 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
VI. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission AGENDA Page 2 October 22, 2019 



 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

MINUTES 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, October 10, 2019 1:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    1:00 p.m 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    1:00 p.m 
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    1:00 p.m 
Mark Piontek, County Counselor    1:00 p.m 
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant    1:00 p.m 
Tony Henry, Maintenance Director    1:00 p.m. 
Ray Barry, AQM    1:00 p.m. 
Lauren Drumm, HR Director    1:20 p.m. 

 
 

II. Commission Workshop Meeting 
 
a. 1:00 p.m. Tony Henry and Ray Barry discussed with the Commissioner’s the service agreement 

proposals submitted by Elliott Data Systems for card access door controls and services. Henry 
explained that AQM (IT vendor) has limited control over what they can do with Elliott Data Systems 
due to the proprietary agreement. The Commission took the matter under advisement. Tony Henry 
and Ray Barry left the meeting at 1:20 p.m. 

b. 1:20 p.m. Lauren Drumm informed the Commissioners that Telemed, the benefit service that will 
replace Teledoc, will cost PHMP subscriber’s $3.00 for their family but no cost for the employee to 
only utilize the services.  Drumm also asked what a date preference would be on Open Enrollment. 
Commissioner Hinson suggested Drumm contact Jeff Wilson with Wilson Insurance & Company to 
discuss Open Enrollment dates. Drumm left the meeting at 1:40 p.m. 

c. Further discussion was held on upcoming agenda items for the October 15th commission meeting. 
  

III. Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 2:00 p.m. 

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page 1 
 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

MINUTES 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, October 10, 2019 3:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     
Lauren Drumm, HR Director     
Cory Bradley     

 
  

II. Interview – Highway Administrator 
 
 The interview was scheduled to begin at 3:00 p.m.  Due to unforeseen scheduling conflicts, the 
 interview started early at 2:30 p.m. The interview was conducted with Cory Bradley, the applicant for the 
 Highway Administrator position. Discussion was held.  

 
 

III. Adjournment 
 
 Meeting adjourned at 2:50 p.m. 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page 1 
 
 
 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

and Term of Court 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, October 15, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     

Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     

Mark Piontek, County Counselor     

Tom Copeland, Assessor     

Monte Miller, Missourian     

Tim Baker, County Clerk     

Jane Luechtefeld, Voters Registration     

Susan Scott, Building Department     

Lauren Drumm, HR Director     

Scottie Eagan, Planning and Zoning Director     

Ron Williams, Highway Administrator     

 
 

II. Term of Court – Fourth Quarter  
Nothing to report. 

III. Minutes Approval 
1. Tuesday, October 8, 2019 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

2. Tuesday, October 8, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

IV. Public Request for Discussion/Action 
 

V. Action Items 
 
 
 

County Commission MINUTES Page 1 October 15, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-429 In the Matter of Fixing Tax Levies for 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    
 

b. Commission Order 2019-430 In the Matter of Utility Tax Levies for 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
c. Commission Order 2019-431 In the Matter of Awarding the Bid for Voting Software and Technical Hardware 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
d. Commission Order 2019-432 In the Matter of Awarding the Bid for Outside Audit Services 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
e. Commission Order 2019-433 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an Amendment for the 

Maternal Child Health Service Contract with the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
f. Commission Order 2019-434 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property from 

Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such Property 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    
 

g. Commission Order 2019-435 In the Matter of Finding Certain Equipment as Surplus to the Needs of 
Franklin County and Further Authorizing the Disposal of Such 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
 
 
 

County Commission MINUTES Page 2 October 15, 2019 



 
 

 
 
 

 
 
VI. Discussion Items and Reports 

 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
Presiding Commissioner Brinker recognizes Bill Battle, a long-time editor for the Washington 
Missourian. Battle is being inducted in the Missouri Photojournalism Hall of Fame in Columbia, 
Missouri on Thursday, October 17, 2019. The Franklin County Commission wrote the following 
letter to Mr. Battle: 
 
Mr. Bill Battle,  
 
Washington Missourian Sports Professor and absolute Super Reporter! 
 
Way to go on your induction to the Missouri Photojournalism Hall of Fame!! 
 
On behalf of all of Franklin County, we the Commissioners of Franklin County wish to extend our sincere 
congratulations to Bill on his great contributions to Sports, Athletics, and especially the community here in 
Franklin County. 
 
For the last 25+ years, the professional consistency and accuracy of your sports reporting is unrivalled.  
 
The images of great and not so great sports moments that you have captured, constantly remind us that 
competition is a great thing in our world, and sports is indeed an integral part of our complex culture.  
 
Please know that you are appreciated and your many journalistic talents are treasured throughout Franklin 
County, and the Great State of Missouri, by sports fans of all ages and generations.  
 
Keep up the great work and enjoy your new perpetual fame!! 
 
This letter was framed and presented to Monte Miller, Missourian editor, to deliver to Mr. Bill 
Battle.  

 
VII. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 10:04 a.m. 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    

First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission MINUTES Page 2 October 15, 2019 



Commission Order No. 2019-436 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 22, 2019 
County of Franklin Unclaimed Fees 
 

Updated: 10/16/2019 @ 9:33am by Jeannine Stevens  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF REMITTING 
UNCLAIMED FUNDS TO THE 
STATE TREASURER OF MISSOURI 
 
WHEREAS,  Debbie Aholt, Franklin County Treasurer is listed as the holder of unclaimed property for Franklin 
County as defined in Chapter 447 of the Missouri Revised Statutes; and 
 
WHEREAS, Franklin County has made payments to certain parties that qualify as unclaimed property under 
the definitions in Chapter 447 and listed in “Exhibit A”, attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Franklin County wishes to comply with the provisions of Chapter 447. 
 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a check in the amount of eight hundred seventy-six dollars and eighty five 
cents ($876.85) be issued to the State Treasurer of Missouri, Unclaimed Fees Division, in accordance with the 
Statutes of Missouri from the Franklin County Operating Account. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order be delivered to Tim Baker, Franklin County Clerk; Debbie 
Aholt, Franklin County Treasurer; Tambra Vemmer, Franklin County Auditor and Jeannine Stevens, Chief 
Deputy County Clerk.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 







Commission Order No. 2019-437 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 22, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-437 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
THE EXECUTION OF A SALE LISTING 
AGREEMENT WITH AVISON YOUNG 
 
WHEREAS,  Franklin County and the City of Washington own 29.6 acres of land located at 4811 South Point 
Road in Washington, Missouri; and 
 
WHEREAS, Franklin County and the City of Washington desire to sell said property at a sale price of 
$950,000.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, Avison Young/AYMO, LLC, has agreed to act as the Broker for this real estate transaction 
consistent with the terms in the attached Sale Listing Agreement. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Sale Listing Agreement with Avison Young/AYMO, LLC, is hereby 
approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on 
behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary 
or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed 
of the County.   
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, that the County shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the County 
are hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver such other 
documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the 
intent of this Order.          
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order be delivered to Avison Young; City of Washington; and 
Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Department. 
 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



 
 

{14492/00000/1867039.DOCX.}  

SALE LISTING AGREEMENT 
 
 

Effective Date:  October 17, 2019 
 
 
THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER, Franklin County & City of Washington (collective as the “Owner”) of 

the property located in Franklin County, Missouri which is known as  4811 South Point Road   
and further described as  29.6 Acres of Land  (the “Property”), appoints Avison Young | 
AYMO, LLC, a Missouri limited liability company (the “Broker”) commencing on the date hereof, as our 
sole and exclusive agent with the exclusive right to sell for at least $_950,000.00_ (“Sale Price”)  
 

If during the term of this Listing Agreement the Property is contracted by Owner to be sold, 
exchanged, with any party procured by Broker or Owner, or by any other party (the sale of the Property, 
the “Transaction”), for at least the applicable Sale Price set out above or for any other price to which 
Owner may consent in writing, or if within an additional term of twelve (12) months following the 
termination of this Listing Agreement, the Property is contracted to be sold, exchanged, with anyone 
contacted by Broker within the listing period as such contact is placed on the Contact List (hereafter 
defined), Owner will pay Broker a commission of  six percent (6%) of the total selling price if the buyer is 
represented by a procuring broker; and four percent (4%) if the buyer is not represented by a procuring 
broker.  For the  purposes of this paragrach, the term “Contact List” means the list of such purchaser 
contacts prepared by the Broker and delivered to Owner during the ten (10) - day period succeeding the 
expiration of the then current term of this Agreement.  In the event Karl Mittler, or associates, purchases 
the Property, the commission shall be three percent (3%). 

 
Sale commission is to be paid at time of closing of the sale and purchase. 
 
If a sale does not occur due to Owner’s default, including but not limited to failure to have or 

deliver marketable title to the Property, Owner shall pay, upon demand, the commission due hereunder, 
as though the sale had occurred. 
 

If a commission is not paid in full within thirty (30) days of date due, interest will accrue, 
commencing on the date due, at the rate of 1% per month on the unpaid balance, and Owner will 
reimburse Broker for any related collection costs, including the reasonable legal expenses incurred by 
Broker.  

 
Owner may terminate this Listing Agreement at any time after this Agreement has been in effect 

for a duration of six (6) months from the date hereof, by giving thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to 
Broker of such termination.  In the absence of such notice, this Agreement shall automatically terminate 
upon the expiration of one (1) year from the date hereof.   

 
Owner will promptly disclose and refer to Broker all oral or written inquiries received by Owner 

regarding the sale and purchase or lease of the Property. 
 
If Owner is a partnership, corporation or limited liability company, a  transfer of the controlling 

equity interests of Owner prior to the closing of the sale and purchase is a sale of the Property within the 



 
 

{14492/00000/1867039.DOCX.}  

meaning of this Agreement. 
 
If the format of the Transaction changes to any other format of transaction, including, but not 

limited to, a sale, exchange, option to buy, right of first refusal, ground lease, sublease or assignment of 
lease (collectively “Alternative Transaction”), then Broker shall automatically be Owner’s sole and 
exclusive agent for such Alternative Transaction, and shall represent Owner in such Alternative 
Transaction under the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  If, during the term hereof, an Alternative 
Transaction is entered into, then Owner shall pay Broker the agreed commission. 

 
Owner acknowledges that it has been advised by Broker to consult and retain experts to advise 

and represent it concerning the legal and tax effects of this Agreement and consummation of a 
Transaction or Alternative Transaction, as well as the condition and/or legality of the Property, including, 
but not limited to, the Property’s improvements, equipment, soil, tenancies, title and environmental 
aspects.  Broker  shall have no obligation to investigate any such matters unless expressly otherwise 
agreed to in writing by Owner and Broker.  Owner further acknowledges that in determining the financial 
soundness of any prospective buyer, lessee or security offered, Owner will rely solely upon Owner’s own 
investigation, notwithstanding Broker’s assistance in gathering such information. 
 

Broker may disclose confidential information relating to the sale of the Property, such as motive 
for selling and terms of any prior offers and counter offers, when in Broker’s reasonable judgment such 
disclosure will facilitate a sale of the Property on terms favorable to Owner after the closing of a sale 
Transaction, Broker may publicize the fact of  the Transaction. 

 
Owner authorizes Broker to advertise and to place signage on the Property. Broker, at its expense, 

will provide its standard signage, brochure, and electronic media. Any additional advertising and promotion 
will be done at Owner’s expense pursuant to a program and budget agreed upon by Owner and Broker. All 
advertising will identify Broker as the exclusive agent of the Property. Owner consents to the collection, use, 
and disclosure of information concerning and photographs of the Property by Broker for the purpose of 
listing and marketing the Property. Owner represents that all advertising materials (including all 
photographs, renderings, images or other creative items) supplied to Broker are owned by Owner except as 
disclosed in writing to Broker.  Owner is authorized to and grants to Broker a nonexclusive, irrevocable, 
royalty-free license to use such material for marketing purposes. 

 
Owner shall indemnify and hold Broker harmless from any liability, loss or expense (including 

attorneys’ fees) incurred by Broker as a result of Owner’s misrepresentation (or omission) of relevant 
information concerning the Property.   
 

Owner acknowledges receiving the summary of Section 339.730 Revised Statute of Missouri on 
the attached pages, which is incorporated herein, and consents to dual agency if that event occurs. Owner 
also acknowledges having received, prior to execution of Agreement or delivery of personal and financial 
data, the Missouri Real Estate Commission “Broker Disclosure Form”.  Owner authorizes Broker to pay a 
transaction broker, subagency broker, buyer’s broker or lessee’s broker a portion of Broker’s commission, 
and Designated Agent is authorized to be a dual agent.  Broker is authorized to refuse any offered 
subagency and agrees to promptly notify Owner if a subagency relationship is established. 

 
 



 
 

{14492/00000/1867039.DOCX.}  

 
Broker appoints    Brian Kelley of Avison Young , as Owner’s designated agent as described in the 

Missouri Real Estate Commission Broker Disclosure Form. 
 
Avison Young | AYMO, LLC    OWNER:   
300 Hunter Ave., Suite 120 
St. Louis, Missouri 63124 
Phone: 314-862-5000 
 
___________________________________  By:________________________________ 
(Designated Agent) 

Date:______________________________ 
Avison Young | AYMO, LLC 
 
___________________________________ 
Name:  J. Gerard Mudd, President 



 
 

{14492/00000/1867039.DOCX.}  

 
 
 
                   DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF LIMITED AGENCY AS ADAPTED FROM SECTION 339.730 and 
339.755 RSMo 
 
I. In conjunction with Broker's representation of Owner as a Seller's agent, Broker is deemed by 

statute to be a seller's limited agent with the following duties and obligations: 
 

1. To perform the terms of the Listing Agreement; 
 

2. To exercise reasonable skill and care for the Owner; 
 

3. To promote the interest of the Owner with the utmost good faith, loyalty and fidelity, 
including: 

 
a. Seeking a price and terms which are acceptable to the Owner, except that broker 

shall not be obligated to seek additional offers to purchase the Property while the 
Property is subject to a contract for sale; 

 
b. Presenting all written offers to and from the Owner in a timely manner regardless 

of whether the Property is subject to a contract for sale, and accepting delivery 
of and presenting to the client or customer offers and counteroffers to buy, sell, 
or lease the client’s or customer’s property or the property the client or customer 
seeks to purchase or lease; 

 
c. Disclosing to the Owner all adverse material facts actually known or that should 

have been known by Broker; and 
 

d. Advising the Owner to obtain expert advice on material matters about which 
Broker has knowledge, but which are beyond Broker's expertise; 

 
e.             Assisting the client or customer in developing, communicating, negotiating, and 

presenting offers, counteroffers, and notices that relate to the offers and the 
counteroffers until a lease or purchase agreement is signed and all contingencies 
are satisfied or waived; and answering the client’s or customer’s questions 
relating to the offers, counteroffers, notices, and contingencies. 

 
4. To account in a timely manner for all money and property received; 

 
5. To comply with all requirements of Sections 339.710 - 339.860 RSMo, Subsection 2 of 

Section 339.100 RSMo, and any rules and regulations promulgated pursuant to those 
sections; and 

 
6. To comply with any applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and 

ordinances. 
 
II. As a seller's limited agent, Broker shall not disclose any confidential information about the Owner 

unless disclosure is required by statute, rule or regulation or failure to disclose the information 
would constitute a misrepresentation or unless disclosure is necessary to defend an affiliated 
licensee for Broker against an action of wrongful conduct in an administrative or judicial 
proceeding or before a professional committee. 

 
III. As a seller's limited agent, Broker owes no duty or obligation to others who may be interested in 

purchasing the Property, except that Broker must disclose to any such person all adverse material 



 
 

{14492/00000/1867039.DOCX.}  

facts actually known or that should have been known to Broker including: 
 
 

1. Environmental hazards affecting the Property; 
2. The physical condition of the Property; 
3. Material defects in the Property; 
4. Material defects in the title to the Property; 
5. Material limitations on the Owner's ability to perform under the terms of the contract. 

 
IV. As a seller's limited agent, broker owes no duty to conduct an independent inspection of the 

Property nor to independently verify the accuracy or completeness of any statement made by 
Owner or any independent inspector. 

 
V. Broker may show alternative properties not owned by Owner to prospective buyers or tenants 

and may list competing properties for sale or lease without breaching any duty or obligation owed 
to Owner. 

 
VI. As Owner, you may agree in writing with Broker that other brokers and designated brokers may 

be retained and compensated as subagents.  Any broker acting as subagent on Owner's behalf 
shall be a limited agent with the same obligations and responsibilities owed to Owner as set forth 
in Section I - IV above. 

 
DISCLOSED DUAL AGENCY AS ADAPTED FROM SECTION 339.750 RSMo 
 
NOTE:  IF A DESIGNATED AGENT IS APPOINTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS AGREEMENT, DUAL AGENCY 
DOES NOT OCCUR UNLESS ONE OF THE TWO EXCEPTIONS DESCRIBED IN THE “DESIGNATED AGENT” 
PARAGRAPH OF THE MISSOURI REAL ESTATE COMMISSION BROKER DISCLOSURE FORM OCCURS. 
 
It is acknowledged that Broker may also represent potential buyers of the Property under separate agency 
agreements. 
 
In the event that a buyer represented under an agency agreement with Broker desires to view the 
Property, a dual agency occurs.  Under a dual agency relationship, Broker will act as a limited agent for 
both the buyer and Owner.  Broker can legally be the agent of both the seller and the buyer in transaction, 
but only with the knowledge and consent of both the buyer and the seller. 
 
Under a dual agency relationship, Broker will not, without the express permission of the respective party, 
disclose confidential information which has been communicated to Broker by either party.  In particular, 
Broker will not disclose: 
 

1. That a buyer or tenant is willing to pay more than the purchase price or lease rate offered 
for the Property; 

2. That a seller or landlord is willing to accept less than the asking price or lease rate for the 
Property; 

3. What the motivating factors are for any client buying, selling or leasing the Property. 
4. That a client will agree to financing terms other than those offered; and 
5. The terms of any prior offers or counter offers made by any party. 

 
Under a dual agency relationship, Broker shall not disclose to one client any confidential information 
about the other client unless the disclosure is required by statute, rule, or regulation or failure to disclose 
the information would constitute a misrepresentation or unless disclosure is necessary to defend one of 
Broker's licensees against an action for wrongful conduct in an administrative or judicial proceeding or 
before a professional committee.  No cause of action for any person shall arise against Broker for making 
any required or permitted disclosure.  Broker does not terminate the dual agency relationship by making 
any required or permitted disclosure. 



 
 

{14492/00000/1867039.DOCX.}  

 
DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF DESIGNATED AGENTS AS ADAPTED FROM SECTION 339,820 AND 339.830 
RSMo 
 
Broker may have appointed one or more of Broker's affiliated licensees as Owner's designated agent on 
the face of the Listing Agreement, to the exclusion of all other affiliated licensees of Broker.  Said 
designated agents shall have all the same duties and responsibilities to the Owner as discussed above with 
regard to limited agents and dual agents.  Those affiliated licensees of Broker which were not appointed 
designated agents of Owner do not have those duties and responsibilities to Owner as set forth above for 
limited agents and dual agents.  Broker shall not be considered to be a dual agent solely because Broker 
makes an appointment of a designated agent, although any licensee of Broker who personally represents 
both the seller and buyer or both the landlord and tenant in a particular transaction shall be a dual agent 
and shall be required to comply with the provisions governing dual agents as discussed above. 

 
TRANSACTION BROKER 
 
Does not represent either party, therefore, does not advocate the interest of either party. 
 
A transaction broker is responsible for performing the following: 
•  Protect the confidences of both parties 
•  Exercise reasonable skill and care 
•  Present all offers in a timely manner 
•  Keep the parties fully informed 
•  Account for all money and property received 
•  Assist the parties in complying with the terms and conditions of the contract 
•  Disclose to each party of the transaction any adverse material facts known by the licensee 
•  Suggest that the parties obtain expert advice. 
 
A transaction broker shall not disclose: 
•  Buyer/Tenant will pay more than the purchase or lease price 
•  Seller/Landlord will accept less than the asking or lease price 
•  Motivating factors of the parties 
•  Seller/Buyer will accept financing terms other than those offered. 
 
A transaction broker has no duty to: 
•  Conduct an independent inspection of, or discover any defects in, the property for the benefit of 
either party 
•  Conduct an independent investigation of the Buyer’s financial condition. 
 
 



Commission Order No. 2019-438 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 22, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-438 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF THE COUNTY 
OF FRANKLIN ACCEPTING 
A BENEFIT PROPOSAL SUBMITTED  
BY PROACTIVE HEALTH MANAGEMENT 
PLAN (PHMP) 
 
WHEREAS, Proactive Risk Solutions Proactive Health Management Plan (“PHMP”) has submitted a Benefit 
Proposal to the County of Franklin; and 
 
WHEREAS, this Proactive Health Management Plan will provide preventative care to all employees that 
choose to participate; and 
 
WHEREAS, as a result of employee participation in the Plan, the Proactive Health Management Plan will 
provide annual payroll tax savings to the County of Franklin.  
 
WHEREAS, the County of Franklin desires to accept the Benefit Proposal, attached hereto, for the Proactive 
Health Management Plan; and 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Proactive Health Management Plan Benefit Proposal is hereby 
approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on 
behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary 
or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed 
of the County.   
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, that the County shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the County 
are hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver such other 
documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the 
intent of this Order.          
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order be delivered to Proactive Risk Solutions; Lauren Drumm, 
HR Director; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Department Director. 
 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-439 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 22, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-439 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF 
APPROVING A LIMITED LICENSE   
AGREEMENT WITH CRAWFORD COUNTY 911  
EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR  
THE USE OF GIS DATA DEVELOPED 
BY FRANKLIN COUNTY 
 

WHEREAS, Franklin County has developed a comprehensive GIS data system and is willing to provide access to 
and use thereof to other political entities and certain not for profit organizations; and 

WHEREAS, that the Crawford County 911 Emergency Services desires to utilize GIS data and is willing to be 
bound by the terms required by Franklin County; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto and incorporated herein is a copy of the Limited License Agreement duly executed 
by Crawford County 911 Emergency Services.  

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that entering into an agreement with Crawford 
County 911 Emergency Services and is hereby approved and that the Presiding Commissioner of Franklin 
County is hereby authorized to execute such agreement on behalf of Franklin County. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order and an executed copy of the agreement be provided to 
Crawford County 911 Emergency Services; Curtis Ellison, Franklin County Mapping Department; and Ann 
Struttmann, Purchasing Director.  

 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 









Commission Order No. 2019-440 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 22, 2019 
County of Franklin Taxes-Property 
 

Updated: 10/17/2019 @ 12:09pm by Jeannine Stevens  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE 
ABATEMENT OF REAL PROPERTY TAXES 
ON CERTAIN FRANKLIN COUNTY OWNED  
REAL PROPERTY 
 
WHEREAS, attached hereto on “Exhibit A” is a listing of Seventy-Seven (77) parcels of real property acquired 
by Franklin County as a result of the failure of the owners to pay the real property taxes therein; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to clean up the tax books it is necessary that the real property taxes on said properties for 
2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018 as listed in “Exhibit A” be abated; and 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the real property taxes as described 
on “Exhibit A” are hereby abated. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to Tim Baker, Franklin County Clerk; Doug 
Trentmann, Franklin County Collector; Tom Copeland, Franklin County Assessor and to Jeannine Stevens, 
Chief Deputy County Clerk. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





































Commission Order No. 2019-441 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 22, 2019 
County of Franklin Report 
 

Commission Order 2019-441 Page 1 

ss. 

 
 
IN THE MATTER OF  
APPROVING THE CONSENT  
AGENDA AND ALL THE 
ITEMS LISTED THEREON 
 
WHEREAS, in the course of the daily operation of county government certain routine actions are necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain of the routine items referred to above involve either the issuance of licenses, the receipt of funds or 
the authorization of accounts payable and/or abstract of fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the approval of such routine matters can be approved through the use of a “Consent Agenda”; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to afford a better record of what has been approved through the use of the Consent Agenda it has 
been determined that it would be appropriate to pass a commission order weekly which approves all items contained in 
the Consent Agenda. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the Consent Agenda for October 22, 
2019 addressing the below listed items is hereby approved, to wit: 
 

Fees:   Public Administrator – Sept. 2019 
   Prosecuting Attorney- Sept. 2019 
 
Liquor Licenses:   Trixie’s  
Other:  
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 





 

MEMO 
 
To: Angela 
From: Angie Stanton 
Subject: September, 2019 
Date: October 10, 2019 
 
 
 
 
The following is the information on our accounts that checks are taken to the Treasurer each 
month. 
 
 

PA fees  $902.69  
Account #4 
Plus interest        $.20 for September, 2019 
 
3rd Qtr. Interest       $.72 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
 
 




	I. Call to Order
	II. Minutes Approval
	October 10, 2019
	October 10, 2019
	October 15, 2019

	III. Public Request for Discussion
	IV. Action Items
	a. 2019-436 Unclaimed Funds
	b. 2019-437 Sale Listing Agreement Avison Young
	c. 2019-438 PHMP Benefits Proposal
	d. 2019-439 GIS Agreement Crawford County 911
	e. 2019-440 Abatement of Real Property Taxes
	f. 2019-441 Consent Agenda

	V. Discussion Items and Reports
	A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports
	B. Commission Discussion

	VI. Adjournment



